

SWAP MODELERS SEPTEMBER 2019 MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm at the club field by Art Vail, treasurer presiding. July's meeting minutes were read and accepted. The treasurer's report was given and also accepted.

Art asked if there were any questions about the "Letter of Agreement" that the Club has with BWI airport. The LOA was discussed at July's meeting and also emailed to all members. There were no questions.

Art went over plans for the upcoming DAV fly in and drew up a list of volunteers to fill needed positions. He reminded the members that the event is sanctioned by the AMA so pilots need to register with their AMA numbers. Registered pilots will also be required to read and sign the AMA safety agreement prior to flying.

The need for help with the food sales was stressed.

Art thanked everyone in advance for helping to make the event the success that it usually is. It was asked if we would have tv coverage this year. Bob Pollokoff said he would not know til the week before the event.

A 50/50 drawing was held after the meeting. James McNeal was the lucky winner.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00pm 30 members attending.

The location for next month's meeting will be announced.